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TO:  Traill County Correctional Facility
FROM: Lance Anderson, Deputy Director of Facility Inspections, NDDOCR

DATE: December 13, 2022

RE: Notice of Correctional Facility Operation Status

Memorandum

The Traill County Correctional Facility (TCCF) was not inspected in 2022 because TCCF indicated
its operations are on hold. For this reason, please accept this official notice TCCF is not currently
authorized to hold individuals in custody. This notice is being provided to support TCCF’s decision
and should not be construed as a corrective or compliance action. TCCF is in good standing, and
the North Dakota Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation would welcome TCCF’s future
request to reestablish operation. We thank you for the ongoing partnership and dedication to safety
and managing individuals in custody.
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ADMISSION OF SERVICE

| hereby accept service of December 13, 2022, North Dakota Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation Traill County Correctional Center Notice of Correctional Facility Operation Status.

Closure.
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Yance Qudloiorn HreB0 o osts:
Served by: Reoo 1122000 Date:

This order is issued in accordance with N.D.C.C. § 12-44.1-25
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